HO . VICES LLC.

GENERAL MECHANICAL & INDUSTRIAL CONTRACTING

05/09/23

City of Madison Parks and Recreation
100 Hughes Road

Madison, Alabama 35758

Attn. Mr. Kory Alfred

Dear Mr. Alfred,

We are pleased to be able to offer a proposal for the installation of the lighting at Dublin Soccer Field #
5. We are in receipt of the bid package outlined earlier in the year and have used this for guidance in
preparing the project pricing.

A brief scope of work for the project is:

Unload 4 owner provided light poles, fixtures with controls, store and then assemble the poles to set at
each of the locations shown on the MUSCO plan. Install conduit and wire from control panel to each
pole. Landscape as needed. Per specifications a 240-volt single phase power source will be provided.

Once permanent or temporary power is applied, (not provided under this scope) MUSCO will provide a
survey to determine if the light levels are as planned or if adjustment is necessary.

The price for the above scope is $71,500.00.
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

%W\’J’B’ﬁ”‘)

Gary W Hogan

Managing Owner

Hogan’s Mechanical Services LLC 69 Hartington Dr. Madison, Al 35758 (256-759-5886)
gwhplace@me.com
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